
CITY OF WILLARD 

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 24, 2025 

TO: Mayor Smith and BOA  

FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer 

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status 

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main) 

Status of components: 

 Allgeier Martin is finishing details of specifications to be submitted to the Missouri Department of 

Natural Resources. 

 Due to Trump’s Freeze of Grant Programs, which is still unsettled in the courts, 

reimbursement of project costs is still not fully clear at this time. 

 

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

Status of components: 

 We are still awaiting trust documentation regarding Sanitary Sewer and Temporary Easements for 

the eighth tract.  

 The necessary trees have been fallen within the easement for the gravity trunk sewer main across 

the Springfield Airport property.  The timing complies with the March 31 rule of the U. S. Army 

Corps of Engineers and U. S. Fish and Wildlife regulations regarding endangered bat habitat. 


